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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, VIINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
JENNWERSALBBURY

Y {zgf{ESON CABINET SECRETARY
GOVERNO
10-24-97

chi Operating
P.C.Box 1799
Midland, Texas 79702

Re; Properly Abandoned Wells: Chi Operating Millmar State # 1 &
Cecer State # 1 sec. 11-21-27 ut. K

Dear Sirs;

June 12,1997 I wrote to you about your Millman State # 1 well
asking for a plan to bring it into complience with rule 201. To
date we have had no response From chi Operating. You will notice
in the above caption I have added your Ceder 4 1 to this request.

please send to the NMCCD Artesia office ky December 1, 1997 your
plan to bring these wells into compliense with rule 201. Failure
to respond to this request will result in us asking our legal
department in Santa Fe toO schedule a hearing so you may appear
and show cauese why these wells should not be plugged.

Yours truly.,
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Tim Gum
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e ARTESIA, NM 8 505-748-1283



